



Curriculum Vitae

Jason Edward Grennan, MD

Real Radiology, LLC
450 Regency Place # 200
Omaha, NE 68114
303-590-9795

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Jason Grennan is the Managing Partner at Real Radiology and a US Board Certified Radiologist with over 10 years' experience. Dr. Grennan earned his Undergraduate degree from The University of Nebraska at Lincoln and his medical degree from The University of Nebraska Medical Center. He finished his Residency in Radiology and Internal Medicine at The University of Nebraska Medical Center where he was named the Chief Resident in 2002. Dr. Grennan's Fellowship was in Body Imaging at The University of Nebraska Medical Center. Dr. Grennan is licensed to practice medicine in 40 States, and is a member of the Radiological Society of North America and the American College of Radiology. Dr. Grennan has worked in the past at the Omaha VA Medical Center and the University of Nebraska Medical Center. Dr. Grennan has an extensive teleradiology experience gained working for NightHawk Radiology Services, now Virtual Radiology. Dr. Grennan lives in Omaha, Nebraska with his Wife and children, and enjoys Husker football, winter skiing and his family.

EDUCATION

University of Nebraska - Lincoln <i>Bachelor of Science</i>	Lincoln, NE <i>August 1991 to May 1995</i>
University of Nebraska <i>Doctor of Medicine</i>	Lincoln, NE <i>August 1995 to May 1999</i>
University of Nebraska <i>Internal Medicine</i>	Lincoln, NE <i>July 1999 to June 2000</i>
University of Nebraska <i>Diagnostic Radiology</i>	Lincoln, NE <i>July 2000 to June 2004</i>
University of Nebraska <i>Body Imaging</i>	Lincoln, NE <i>July 2004 to December 2004</i>
American Board of Radiology <i>Diagnostic Radiology</i>	<i>June 2004</i>

WORK HISTORY

Real Radiology <i>Teleradiologist/ Managing Partner</i>	Omaha, NE <i>January 2013 to Present</i>
Southeast X-Ray, Inc. <i>Teleradiologist</i>	Ozark, AR <i>August 2012 to December 2012</i>
Virtual Radiologic Professionals/NightHawk Radiology <i>Teleradiologist</i>	Eden Prairie, MN <i>May 2005 to December 2012</i>

TEACHING APPOINTMENTS

The Nebraska Medical Center <i>Radiologist/Assistant Professor</i>	Omaha, NE <i>October 2008 to August 2013</i>
Omaha VA Medical Center <i>Radiologist/Assistant Professor</i>	Omaha, NE <i>October 2008 to August 2013</i>
Omaha VA Medical Center <i>Radiologist/Assistant Professor</i>	Omaha, NE <i>July 2004 to July 2005</i>
The Nebraska Medical Center <i>Radiologist/Assistant Professor</i>	Omaha, NE <i>June 2004 to July 2005</i>